DELL PURBRLISHING CO., INC. 750 THIRD AVENUE., NEW YORK, N.Y 1I0C17 YUKON 6-63C

STEPHEN L. BAIR, GENERAL COUNSEL

June 8, 1967

Mr. Harold Weilsberg
Hyattstown, Maryland 20734

Mr. John Starr
LLL Park Avenue
New York, New York

Re: WITEWASH II
Gentlemen:
I am enclosing a copy of a letter received today from
Messrs. Hess, Segall, Popkin & Guterman. which is
self-explanatory.
In view of the claim of Mr. Freidman, I propose that
Dell deduct and withhold an additional 10% of monies
due to the author, pending resolution of the dispute
between yourselves and Mr. Freidman.

Cordially,

DELL gS%LESHENG CO., INC.

By

Stephen L. Bair

SLB:TK
Enc.



